








































































1  

ARTICLES OF THE WARRANT 
 

FOR THE 

BOURNE SPECIAL 

and 
 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

Monday, May 2, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 

Bourne High School Auditorium 
 
 

  
 

 



2  

ARTICLE INDEX 
2022 

 
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

 
1. Unpaid Bills 
2. Amend ISWM Enterprise Fund – pilot leachate program 
3. Amend DPW capital project for Old Bridge Road 
4. Supplemental budget for environmental remediation at the Community Building 
5. Insert Departmental Revolving Funds into the General Bylaws 
 

 



3  

ARTICLE INDEX 
2022 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
 

1. Annual Consent Article 
2. Regular Annual Expenses – Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
3. Sewer Enterprise Budget 
4. ISWM Enterprise Budget 
5. Capital Budget – Fiscal Year 2023 
6. Committee Reports 
7. Close Out and Transfer Balances  
8. Community Preservation Fund Projects 
9. Community Preservation Committee - Administrative & Operating Expenses 
10. Stabilization Fund 
11. Capital Stabilization Fund 
12. Human Services Grant Program 
13. Special Education Reserve Fund 
14. A – Withdrawn 

B – Withdrawn 
15. Salary Reserve for IAFF Contract 
16. Withdrawn 
17. Special Legislation – Establish a “Shellfish Mitigation Fund” 
18. Amend Bylaw 3.1.28 – Temporary Repairs of Private Ways 
19. Establishment of  an Adult Education Revolving Fund 

 



4  

 
 
 
 

Special Town Meeting 
 
ARTICLE 1: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money for the purpose of the payment of unpaid bills from a previous fiscal year, in accordance with G.L. c. 44, 
§ 64, or take that are legally unenforceable due to the insufficiency of appropriation or take any other action in 
relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 2: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds  including 
but not limited to the Integrated Solid Waste Management (ISWM) Enterprise Fund retained earnings, a sum of 
money for the purpose of funding an amendment to Article 6 voted at the November 16, 2020 Special Town 
Meeting for the purpose of funding development, installation and operational costs associated with a Pilot 
Leachate Treatment System to be installed at the ISWM Facility, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money for the purpose of funding an amendment to Article 9 voted at the October 27, 2014 Town Meeting for 
the purposes of construction, reconstruction, preservation, maintenance, and improvement, related to the repair 
and replacement of the roadway and retaining wall, and all infrastructure related thereto, on Old Bridge Road in 
Buzzards Bay, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 4: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money for the purpose of assessing, monitoring, regulatory reporting, clean up and remediation, pursuant to 
G.L. c. 21E,  in connection with 229-239 Main Street or take any other action in relation thereto.  
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Bourne Bylaws by inserting a new Article 2.10 
for the purpose of establishing departmental revolving funds under authority of G.L. c. 44, § 53E½, as amended 
by Section 86 of Chapter 218 of the Acts of 2016, as follows: 
 
Article 2.10 Departmental Revolving Funds 
Pursuant to chapter 44, section 53E½ of the General Laws, the following departmental revolving funds are 
hereby established and authorized for use by Town departments, boards, committees, or officers in connection 
with the operation of programs or activities that generate fees, charges, or other receipts to support all or some 
of the expenses of those programs or activities:  
 

Revolving Fund Department Board, 
Committee, or Officer 
Authorized to Spend 
from Fund 

Fees, Charges, or 
Other Receipts 
Credited to Fund 

Program or Activity 
Expenses Payable 
from Fund 

Other 
Requirements 
/ Reports 

Recreation 
Programs Fund 

Recreation Department 
with the Approval of the 
Town Administrator 

All fees charged for 
all programs run by 
the Recreation 
Department 

Purchase and acquire 
recreational equipment 
and materials; part-
time seasonal staff for 
seasonal recreational 
programs 

None 

Shellfish Department of Natural 
Resources with the 

Fees for commercial Part-time salaries & 
expenses related to the 

None 



5  

Propagation Fund Approval of the Town 
Administrator 

shellfish licenses propagation, 
cultivation, protection, 
and study of shellfish 

Transportation 
Revolving Fund 

School Department with 
the approval of the School 
Committee 

Fees for transportation 
services 

Expenses, including 
salaries, for the 
provision of school 
transportation services 

None 

Public Library 
Book Fund 

Library with the approval 
of the Town Administrator 

Fines and fees charged 
for overdue, lost, or 
damaged materials 

Purchase of new or 
replacement books 
and materials 

None 

COA Supportive 
Day/Bridging he 
Years 

COA with the approval of 
the Town Administrator 

Fees and charges 
received from clients 
for program services 

Expenses for and 
related to providing 
supportive day 
programs 

None 

COA Programs COA with the approval of 
the Town Administrator 

Fees and charges from 
COA classes and 
programs 

Expenses, including 
instructor fees and 
salaries, for programs 
offered 

None 

Community 
Building Rental 
Fund 

Recreation Director with 
the approval of the Town 
Administrator 

Building rental fees Expenses, including 
part-time salaries, 
related to building 
rentals 

None 

Tax Title 
Collection Fund 

Town Collector/ Treasurer, 
with the approval of the 
Town Administrator 

Fees from tax title 
takings, redemptions, 
and foreclosures 

Expenses related to 
tax title takings, 
redemptions, and 
foreclosures 

None 

 
or take any other action relative thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6  

 
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 
ARTICLE 1: To see if the Town will vote the following Consent Articles or pass any vote or take any other 
action relative thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen  
 
1. Regular Required Authorizations - To see if the Town will vote the following regularly required 

authorizations: 
 

a. Assumption of Liability – To see if the Town will vote to assume liability as specified in Section 1 of 
Chapter 814 of the Acts of 1972, in the manner provided by G.L. c. 91, §§ 29 and 29A, as most 
recently amended, for all damages that may be incurred by work performed by the Department of 
Environmental Protection of Massachusetts for the improvement, development, maintenance and 
protection of tidal and non-tidal rivers and streams, great ponds, harbors, tidewaters, foreshores and 
shores along a public beach, and, further, to authorize the Selectmen to execute and deliver a bond of 
indemnity therefore to the Commonwealth. 

 
b. Road Contracts - To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Administrator to enter into a 

contract with the Massachusetts Highway Department Commissioner or the Federal Government for the 
construction and maintenance of public highways in the Town of Bourne for the ensuing year;  

 
c. Grant Program Authorization - To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen and/or 

the Town Administrator to apply for, accept and enter into contracts from time to time for the 
expenditure of any funds allotted to Bourne by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the U. S. 
Government under any State or Federal grant program;  

 
d. Contracts in Excess of Three Years - To see if the Town will vote in accordance with the provisions of  

G.L. c. 30B, § 12(b) to authorize the Town Administrator or the Superintendent of Schools to solicit and 
award contracts for terms exceeding three years, including any renewal, extension, or option, provided in 
each instance that the term in excess of three years is determined to be in the best interest of the Town by 
a vote of the Board of Selectmen (if solicited and awarded by the Town Administrator) or the School 
Committee (if solicited and awarded by the Superintendent); 

  
e. Authorize the Treasurer and the Town Collector, pursuant to G.L. c. 44, § 53F, with the approval of the 

Board of Selectmen, to enter into agreements with banking institutions to maintain deposits in exchange 
for banking services, for periods not to exceed three years. 

 
f. Authorize the Board of Selectmen, pursuant to G.L. c. 44, § 72, to allocate any funds received as part of 

the Medicaid Medical Services Program to the School Committee for use, without further appropriation, 
for the benefit of educational programs. 

 
2. Elected Officials Salaries - To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries and compensation of the 

following elected officials of the Town as provided by G.L. c. 41, § 108 for the fiscal year commencing July 
1, 2022 as follows: 

a. Town Moderator: $644 
b. Selectmen 4 @ $3,570 for total of $14,280 
c. Selectman (Chair) 1 @ $4,590 for a total of $4,590 
d. Town Clerk: $44,565 



7  

 
3. Chapter 90 - To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money from funds received or to be 

received from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to G.L. c. 90, for the construction, 
reconstruction, preservation, maintenance, and improvement of all public ways accepted by the Town, the 
acquisition of easements and other interests in real property related to the laying out of ways, and other 
related costs, which qualify under the State Aid Highway (Chapter 90) guidelines adopted by the Public 
Works’ Commission, said funds to be expended under the direction of the D.P.W. Superintendent, with the 
approval of the Board of Selectmen. 

 
4. Reserve Fund - To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the sum 

of $350,000 to establish the Finance Committee Reserve Fund. 
 
5. Revolving Funds - To see if the Town will vote to set the total amount that may be expended from each 

revolving fund established by Article 2.10 of the General Bylaws, pursuant to G.L. c. 44, § 53E½, for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, as follows: 

 
Revolving Fund FY 2023 Spending Limit 

Recreation Programs Fund  $   175,000  

Shellfish Propagation Fund  $     75,000  

Transportation Revolving Fund  $     50,000  

Public Library Book Fund  $     20,000  

COA Supportive Day/Bridging the Years  $   100,000  

COA Programs  $   100,000  

Community Building Rental fund  $     10,000  

Tax Title Collection Fund  $     60,000  
 

 $   590,000  

 
6. Accrued Contractual Compensated Absences - To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or 

transfer from available funds the sum of $100,000 to fund the costs related to payments of accrued 
contractual compensated absences upon retirement. 

 
ARTICLE 2: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money to defray the regular annual expenses of the Town, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen  
 
ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money to operate the Sewer Department, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Sewer Commissioners 
 
ARTICLE 4: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money to operate the Integrated Solid Waste Management Program, or take any other action in relation 
thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 



8  

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a 
sum of money for the purpose of funding the Fiscal Year 2023 Capital Budget, or take any other action in 
relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Capital Outlay Committee and Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 6: To see if the Town will vote to hear Reports and Recommendations of Committees and Town 
Officers, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 7: To see if the Town will vote to close out and transfer available balances in previous Town Meeting 
Articles whose purposes have been satisfied or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen/Community Preservation Fund 
 
ARTICLE 8: To see if the Town will vote, upon the recommendation of the Community Preservation 
Committee, to appropriate a sum of money for the following Community Preservation Fund purposes, and to 
meet said appropriation, to transfer from available funds or reserve from the FY2023 estimated Community 
Preservation Fund Revenues a sum of money for the purposes of this article, or take any other action in relation 
thereto: 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 9:  To see if the Town will vote, upon the recommendation of the Community Preservation 
Committee, to appropriate a sum of money for the purposes of the administrative and operating expenses of 
the Community Preservation Committee, or take any other action in relation thereto.   
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 10: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds a 
sum of money to the Stabilization Fund, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 11: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a 
sum of money to the Capital Stabilization Fund, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 12: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money for the Human Services Grant program, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 13: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money to the Special Education Reserve Fund, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 14A: Withdrawn 
 
ARTICLE 14B: Withdrawn 
 
ARTICLE 15: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of 
money to provide for wage, salary and other cost of living adjustments for Town employees following an 
agreement between Local Union 1717, International Association of Fire Fighters and the Town of Bourne, or 
take any other action in relation thereto. 



9  

Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 16: Withdrawn 
 
ARTICLE 17: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court of 
the Commonwealth for passage of special legislation  allowing for the Town to establish a Shellfish Mitigation 
Receipts Reserved for Appropriation Fund “Shellfish Mitigation Fund”  for monies to be deposited from 
mitigation funds obtained by the Bourne Conservation Commission for projects impacting public waterways and 
shellfish habitats, and further, that said fund shall be used exclusively for shellfish resource enhancements, 
shellfish habitats or capital improvements, or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Department 
 
ARTICLE 18:  To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Bourne Bylaws, Article 3.1 Public Safety 
and Good Order, Section 3.1.28 – Temporary Repairs of Private Ways, by deleting the current section 3.1.28 
and inserting in its place Section 3.1.28 – Temporary Repairs of Private Ways as follows: 
 
In accordance with chapter 40, section 6N of the General Laws, the purpose of this bylaw is to set forth the level 
of service the Town will provide for temporary repairs to private ways that have not been accepted by the Town 
but have been continuously open to public use for six years and which will remain open to public use.  Private 
ways posted as restricted in use to owners and/or their guests will not be maintained under this bylaw. 
 

A. Owners Responsible for Private Ways. The owners abutting private ways are responsible for the 
maintenance of such ways.  Constructed private ways must be maintained so there are no defects to 
impede the safe passage of emergency vehicles. The making of temporary repairs to private ways by the 
Town pursuant to this section 3.1.28, no matter how often or to what extent, shall not constitute 
acceptance, maintenance, or use of such a way or any portion thereof as a public way.  

B. Emergency Temporary Repairs. The Town may perform emergency temporary repairs to private ways if 
such repairs are determined by the Superintendent of Public Works, in consultation with the Police Chief 
and/or Fire Chief, to be required to correct a defect or condition that impairs the safe transit of public 
safety vehicles or poses an imminent and substantial risk to the public safety. Said repairs shall be 
considered a public necessity and shall be limited to abating the immediate hazard caused by the defect 
or condition. . Defects, such as potholes, shall be repaired with materials similar to the road surface and 
base. 

C. Temporary Repairs. For all repairs that are not emergency repairs pursuant to subsection b, said repairs 
shall be undertaken only if petitioned for by the abutters who own at least 50% of the lineal footage of 
such way and only if the Board of Selectmen shall declare that said repairs are required by the public 
necessity and convenience. The cost of such repairs shall be paid by the abutters by a cash deposit or by 
betterment assessment as hereinafter provided, and no work shall commence unless and until such cash 
deposit in the amount of the estimated cost of such repairs as determined by the Superintendent of Public 
Works to do the work is paid over to the Town or the Board of Selectmen have made a determination 
that betterments will be assessed. If the Selectmen determine that betterments will be assessed, the 
Selectmen shall assess betterments upon the owners of estates which derive particular benefit or 
advantage from the making of such repairs on any such private way. Such assessment shall be a sum 
equal, in the aggregate, to the total cost of such repairs and, in the case of each such estate, in proportion 
to that frontage thereof of such way. Except as otherwise provided, the provisions of Chapter 80 of the 
General Laws relating to public improvements and assessments therefor shall apply to repairs to private 
ways ordered to be made under this section; provided, that no assessment amounting to less than twenty-
five dollars shall be apportioned and no assessment may be apportioned into more than five portions. 
Before any work commences, the Town shall be held harmless on account of any damages whatever 



10  

caused by such repairs by suitable indemnity agreements executed by the abutters who petitioned 
therefor.  
 

D. Scope of Authorized Temporary Repairs. The scope of temporary repairs that may be authorized 
pursuant to this section 3.1.28 include and are limited to: (1) filling or patching of potholes or cracks; (2) 
grading and leveling of surfaces; (3) oiling and tarring of road surfaces and the covering of the oil or tar 
with sand or gravel; (4) installation of guardrails or other infrastructure; (5) installation of stormwater 
drainage infrastructure; (6) cleaning of catch basins and drainage structures; (7) skim coating or armor 
coating of road surfaces; (8) reconstructing a way, including the removal of roadway surface and the 
regarding and installation of fill and roadway surface materials, including asphalt and concrete; and (9) 
any other temporary repair that the Superintendent of Public Works determines to be necessary to protect 
the public health, safety, or welfare. 
 

E. Liability of the Town. The Town shall not be liable for any damage or injury related to any defect or 
condition in a private way, or any temporary repairs or failure to make such repairs pursuant to this 
section 3.1.28 or otherwise.  Subsequent repair or failure to make repairs to private ways. In any legal 
action brought against the Town for damages or injury to persons or property suffered by reason of a 
defect or want of repair in a private way that has been so repaired, the Town may deny that the repaired 
way is a public way.  

 
Sponsor – Board of Selectmen 
 
ARTICLE 19: To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of G.L. c. 71, § 71E relative to establishing 
a revolving fund for adult education and continuing education programs to be conducted by the Bourne Public 
Schools or take any other action in relation thereto. 
Sponsor – School Committee 
 



Board of Selectmen 
Minutes of Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Zoom Remote – Public Access 
 
ATA Glenn Cannon 
 

Board of Selectmen 

Peter Meier, Chair 
George Slade, Clerk 
Judy Froman, Vice Chair 
Mary Jane Mastrangelo 
Jared MacDonald 
 
 

Others:  Marlene McCollem, Shawn Patterson,  Renée Gratis, Chris Southwood, Michael Rausch, Jerry 
Hill, Dave Pelonzi, James Fitzgerald, Barry Johnson, Paul Forsberg, Richard Libin, Ken Murphy, Trish 
Donegan, Margot Schoenfelder (7:29), Ken Cirillo (7:30). 
 
Note this Zoom videoconference meeting is being televised, streamed, or recorded by Bourne TV. 
 
If anyone from the public wishes to access the meeting, they can do so by calling the following conference 
line:  1-929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 838 5485 5223 Password:  563385. 
 
If you already have the Zoom App downloaded to your device or computer, you may simply join the 
meeting by entering the Meeting ID and Password noted above or go to https://zoom.us/meetings and look 
for the Join Meeting button.  Please MUTE your phone/microphone upon entry. 
 
Participants wishing to speak should click the “Participants” icon on the lower toolbar and then click “Raise 
Hand” in the dialog box to notify the Chair.  The Chair will recognize participants.  For participants who 
are calling into the meeting and wishing to speak, they should press *9 to notify the Chair.  The Chair will 
recognize participants.  
 
All items within the meeting agenda are subject to deliberation and vote(s) by the Board of Selectmen.  
 
7:00  PM Call Public Session to Order in Open Session 
 

1. Moment of Silence to recognize our Troops and our public safety personnel. 
 

2. Salute to the Flag 
 

3. Vision:  Bourne is a proud community that embraces change while respecting the rich heritage of 
the town and its villages. It is a municipality based on strong fiscal government with a durable 
economy that recognizes the rights of all citizens, respects the environment, especially the coastal 
areas of the community and the amenities that is affords. Bourne embraces excellent education, and 
offers to citizens a healthy, active lifestyle. 
 

4. Mission:  Bourne will maximize opportunities for social and economic development while 
retaining an attractive, sustainable, and secure coastline and environment for the enjoyment of 
residents and visitors. Through responsible and professional leadership and in partnership with 

https://zoom.us/meetings


Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

2 
 
 

others, Bourne will strive to improve the quality of life for all residents living and working in the 
larger community. 
 

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  
a. Public comments are allowed for up to a total of 12 minutes at the beginning of each meeting. Each 
speaker is limited to 3 minutes for comment. Based on past practice, members of the Board are not 
allowed to comment or respond.  
 
6. Deliberation and potential vote on the terms and execution of a Town Administrator 

employment agreement for Marlene McCollem. 
 
Chair Meier said that the Board of Selectmen met in Executive Session earlier this evening to go 
over some concerns with respect to the employment agreement, and they were able to come to an 
agreement on those terms.  Chair Meier introduced Marlene McCollem as the new Town 
Administrator and asked her to say hello.  Marlene McCollem said she looks forward to joining the 
team and getting started.   
   
Voted:  Mary Jane Mastrangelo moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded to approve the terms of 
an employment agreement as negotiated with Ms. Marlene McCollem for the position of Town 
Administrator and execute the employment agreement between the Town of Bourne and the Town 
Administrator effective for the term beginning on February 28th, 2022, concluding on June 30th, 
2025. 
Roll Call Vote: Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, Jared MacDonald – yes, Judy Froman – yes, George 
Slade – yes,  and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 

 
Voted:  Mary Jane Mastrangelo moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded, to approve a residency 
exemption for Ms. Marlene McCollem as Town Administrator pursuant to the provisions of section 
4-1 of the Town of Bourne Home Rule Charter allowing Ms. McCollem to reside outside of the 
Town of Bourne for the duration of her service as Town Administrator.  
Roll Call Vote:  Judy Froman – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, George Slade – yes, Jared 
MacDonald – yes, and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 
 
Chair Meier welcomed Marlene McCollem to the Town, and Town Clerk Barry Johnson did also.  

 
7. Approval of Minutes:  1/4/22  

Voted:  Mary Jane Mastrangelo moved, and George Slade seconded to approve the minutes of 
January 4, 2022. 
Roll Call Vote: George Slade – yes, Jared MacDonald – abstain, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, 
Judy Froman – yes,  and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 4-0-1. 

 
8. Appointments and Licenses 
a. Discussion and possible vote to appoint Paul Forsberg to the Shore and Harbor Committee. 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

3 
 
 

b. Discussion and possible vote to approve the application for Adrianne Wytas on behalf of 
Habitat for Humanity 5th Annual Ride for Homes on September 11, 2022, from 6:00 a.m. to 
2:00 p.m. from Bourne to Falmouth and back. 

c. Discussion and possible vote to approve the Annual Cliff Walk Event Fundraise for ALS – 
September 11, 2022 – 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. – Buzzards Bay Park – Mary Ann Singersen. 

 
8.a. Discussion and possible vote to appoint Paul Forsberg to the Shore and Harbor Committee. 
 
 Paul Forsberg said that since he retired from the Fire Department 3 years ago, he has been looking 

for a way to get back into Town government.  He said he served on the Recreation Authority for 
fifteen years and he would appreciate the opportunity to serve again, and his passions are related to 
the shoreline. 

 
Voted:  Mary Jane Mastrangelo moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded, to appoint Paul Forsberg 
to the Shore and Harbor Committee for the term ending on June 30, 2023. 
Roll Call Vote: Jared MacDonald – yes, George Slade – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, Judy 
Froman – yes, and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 

 
8.b. Discussion and possible vote to approve the application for Adrianne Wytas on behalf of 

Habitat for Humanity 5th Annual Ride for Homes on September 11, 2022, from 6:00 a.m. to 
2:00 p.m. from Bourne to Falmouth and back. 

 
 Judy Froman had some questions about the route. She thinks it is a great idea and she wants to 

make sure everyone is safe along the route.  Chair Meier said it has been his experience that the 
Police Department will meet with the organization two months and one month before the ride to 
go over any concerns.  Jared MacDonald confirmed that the Police Department gives a good look 
at the event to be held.   

 
George Slade said that he thinks they need some more items, like insurance, that need to be checked 
off, and he thinks it should be re-visited.  Chair Meier said this item could go on the agenda for 
March 1st and ask them to come before the Board to talk about this ride. Judy Froman said she 
would like to have them come in and although she fully supports the cause she would like 
confirmation from the police saying that the route doesn’t have any trouble areas. Mary Jane 
Mastrangelo said she would like to have the insurance clarified.  She also would like the routing 
slip that says that the police are going to meet with them to approve the route.  
 
Voted:  George Slade moved, and Judy Froman seconded, to defer action on the application for 
Adrainne Wytas on behalf of Habitat for Humanity 5th Annual Ride for Homes on September 11, 
2022, from 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. from Bourne to Falmouth and back. 
Roll Call Vote: Jared MacDonald – yes, George Slade – yes, Judy Froman – yes, Mary Jane 
Mastrangelo – yes, and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 
 
 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

4 
 
 

8.c. Discussion and possible vote to approve the Annual Cliff Walk Event Fundraise for ALS – 
September 11, 2022 – 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. – Buzzards Bay Park – Mary Ann Singersen. 

 
 Chair Meier said that this event has been happening for a long time and it is a great event and there 

have never been any issues.  Acting Town Administrator Glenn Cannon confirmed that there have 
never been any issues.  Chair Meier said he has been assured that everything is all set for this event. 
Ms. Mastrangelo said she doesn’t see that they have insurance.  Chair Meier said that this event 
should be deferred until next month as well.   

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded, to defer action on the application of 
Mary Ann Singersen on behalf of ALS use of the Buzzards Bay Park as a staging area for a seven 
(7) mile walk along the Cape Cod Canal service road setting up on September 10, 2022, from 9:00 
AM to 4:00 PM with the walk occurring on September 11, 2022, from 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM 
Roll Call Vote – Judy Froman – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, George Slade – yes, Jared 
MacDonald – yes, and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 

 
9.   Selectmen’s Business  
  

a. Discussion and possible vote relative to committee agenda posting on the town website.  Town 
Clerk, Barry Johnson will address the Board of Selectmen on the preferred method to post 
committee agendas on the town website.   

b. Discussion and possible vote relative to the potential to amend Town Bylaw 3/1/28 Repair of 
Private Roads. 

c. Discussion and possible vote relative to requesting formal access over the railroad tracks at 
Monument Beach from MassDOT. 

d. Presentation by Rich Libin of the Shore and Harbor Committee and Chris Southwood, the 
Natural Resources Director relative to dredging of the Pocasset River.  

e. Calamar Construction update (The Tides at Bourne). 
f. Discussion and possible vote relative to the Barlow’s Landing Road/Shore Road intersection 

improvements proposed by the Transportation Engineering firm (Environmental Partners).  
Jim Fitzgerald will give a presentation relative to transportation improvement at the 
intersection. 
 

9.a. Discussion and possible vote relative to committee agenda posting on the town website.  Town 
Clerk, Barry Johnson will address the Board of Selectmen on the preferred method to post 
committee agendas on the town website.   

 
 Barry Johnson, Town Clerk, is requesting that the Board of Selectmen vote to issue a Board of 

Selectmen certificate stating clearly that all boards and town committees’ meetings are to be posted 
on the main meeting calendar.  He is bringing this forward because recently he ran into a rash of 
incidences where the meetings and agendas are not being posted on the main calendar and are 
posted under their own committee or through another board.  He said that the postings of agendas 
in the Town should be uniform and the directive should come from the Board of Selectmen.   
Chair Meier asked Mr. Johnson if he thought a certificate of vote would be sufficient and he said 
yes because the Town will follow the directive of the Board of Selectmen.  Ms. Froman said she 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

5 
 
 

fully supports consistency, and she wants to know who uploads and updates that calendar.  Mr. 
Johnson said that it is spread out throughout the organization in certain cases.  He said that access 
to the main calendar is directed from the Board of Selectmen and Administrative Office.  Ms. 
Mastrangelo said that she thinks it is important the meetings get posted at the Town Clerk’s office 
and on the main calendar on the website.  She said that one of the issues that the Town has had with 
posting on the website is that it is a very complex process. There was more discussion about where 
agendas should be posted.  
 
Ms. Froman said that she recommends that there is a protocol, including steps and training, and 
having agendas linked from the main calendar to the committee’s own page.  Mr. MacDonald said 
that he thinks a written required process needs to be posted.   

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded, to defer the decision for a central 
location for the meeting posts being on the calendar to the March 1, 2022, agenda following the 
discussion and outline of what the process would be and to have it discussed at the March meeting 
to post that process.   
Roll Call Vote – Jared MacDonald – yes, George Slade – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, Judy 
Froman – yes, and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 

 
9.b. Discussion and possible vote relative to the potential to amend Town Bylaw 3.1.28 Repair of 

Private Roads. 
 
 Ms. Mastrangelo said that the Board of Selectmen policy subcommittee started the discussion in 

early February.  She said although Shawn Patterson was unable to attend, they made a lot of 
progress.  They drafted a bylaw which was sent to the Board and to Town Counsel.  Town Counsel 
then made some adjustments to the bylaw, then they took it to the Bylaw Committee.  There was a 
suggestion to make a slight change by Interim Director of Police Services, Paul Shastany and the 
Bylaw Committee was fine with the change.  This change was under emergency temporary repairs 
that instead of saying “if such repairs are determined by the Superintendent of Public Works to be 
required to correct a defect or condition” that it be “are determined by the Superintendent of Public 
Works in consultation with the Police Chief and/or the Fire Chief”. 

 
Voted:  Mary Jane Mastrangelo moved, and Judy Froman seconded, to support the amended Town 
Bylaw 3.1.28 Repair of Private Road as presented with the additional wording “in consultation with 
the Police Chief and/or the Fire Chief” and direct the Acting Town Administrator to prepare an 
Article for the Town Warrant relative to the amended Town Bylaw 3.1.28, subject to final approval 
by Town Counsel. 
 
Mr. Slade asked if this will be a requirement and he doesn’t want to make a requirement that 
shouldn’t be.  Ms. Mastrangelo suggests that they try it because “in consultation” is loosely worded 
as to not say “with approval of”.    
 
Roll Call Vote – Judy Froman – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – yes, George Slade – yes, Jared 
MacDonald – yes,  and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 5-0-0. 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

6 
 
 

 
9.c. Discussion and possible vote relative to requesting formal access over the railroad tracks at 

Monument Beach from MassDOT. 
 
 Chair Meier said the only deep-water access at this point is at Barlow’s Landing Road. He wants 

to see if there is a way for people to have access so they can use the new boat ramp at Monument 
Beach.  Mr. Cannon added that as they are working on the Bourne Rail Trail and that more and 
more requirements have come in from MassDOT to fix the rail line and not just the bike path.  He 
suggested that the Board have a discussion with Trish Donegan from VHB as she has a lot of 
experience with this and could answer any questions that the Board may have.  

 
 Mr. MacDonald said he has a lot of concerns with this, including turning radius and parking.  He 

does not feel that it is a matter of fairness where the deep water is.  Ms. Mastrangelo said that they 
should approach this cautiously and with goals in mind.  

 
 Trish Donegan said she has been working with MassDOT on the Bourne Rail Trail project.  She 

said she also has been working with Jacobs Engineering, which is the Railroad Division on-call 
consultant to talk about access over the railroad.  One of the things that they are interested in is 
evaluating all the crossings, including this one.  She said the town does have permission for 
emergency and pedestrian crossing at this location, and the Town can ask for a formal request from 
the Railroad Division to make this a formal crossing.  Regarding the traffic, the Town could have 
the access point at an hourly or daily access, for example, there could be access for launching boats 
at 6:00 AM.   

 
 Ms. Donegan also said that in terms of improvements for the access, and the turning points, she 

would do a sketch by taking the largest vehicle and largest vehicle plus boat that would be using 
this location to Shore Road and from the parking lot out to Shore Road to make sure that the access 
point was wide enough to accommodate that vehicle and trailer configuration.  They would also 
look at the parking circulation in the area.   

 
 Ms. Donegan said that for the Rail crossing itself, MassDOT required a Diagnostic Team Review, 

which means that there would be Town emergency officials, the Railroad Division, FRA, and the 
operator and they would evaluate what improvements would be required for the intended future 
use.  

  
 Chair Meier said the process should be started to do a feasibility study.  Mr. Slade said that he 

agrees.  Natural Resource Director Chris Southwood said that safety is the number one concern for 
him.  He said that they have used the tracks for emergency use and dredging.  He said a feasibility 
study would be the right direction to go in, and he said it would impact the parking. Mr. Cannon 
said that if they were to move forward with a feasibility study, then there would most likely need 
to be a separate contract with VHB.   

 
 Ms. Mastrangelo said that she has concerns with the proposed bylaw at Barlow’s Landing and she 

thinks they need to look at the whole picture so that boats have access and can launch safely.  Ms. 
Froman agrees with Ms. Mastrangelo, and she also wants to wait until they know what a feasibility 
study would cost before moving forward with it.  Chair Meier said that this should be in front of 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

7 
 
 

the Capital Outlay Committee once the costs would be known.  Mr. Cannon said he could work 
with Trish Donegan to see if estimated costs could be determined.  Chair Meier said no decisions 
will be made tonight and at least the discussion has been started.  

 
9.d. Presentation by Rich Libin of the Shore and Harbor Committee and Chris Southwood, the 

Natural Resources Director relative to dredging of the Pocasset River.  
 
 Chris Southwood said that the information that he has with him tonight was collected by the 

Barnstable County Dredge Department and from Bourne’s Natural Resources Department. He said 
that the Pocasset River dredge was a pilot project using a portable dredge and geotextile bags with 
a de-watering polymer.  The river is a recreational destination in the community.  There is a public 
and private marina and there are over 100 moorings and docking slips and there is a 160-acre area 
of critical environmental concern.   

 
The dredging will restore all tide and navigation in the channel while also improving the water 
quality.  The river has not been dredged for over 60 years. He said they were awarded a $250,000 
match grant from the State for the dredging project. He explained the options that they had and how 
the actual dredging took place.  
 
Richard Libin thanked all the people involved in the Pocasset River dredge project.  He said the 
project was a good project, and there is no odor at Monument Beach.  Mr. Cannon said that these 
dredging projects help with water quality and offset some wastewater costs.  Mr. MacDonald said 
he would like to give a lot of credit where credit is due with this project.   
 
Ken Cirillo, Director of the Barnstable County Dredge Program, said that this was the first time for 
the County to be doing a project like this.  He said there were not many options for doing this 
project, so they did go down a road that they needed to define success and they had to be very 
careful, and they had to adjust as they progressed.  The debris at the bottom of the river did cause 
a lot of problems.  The cooperation was essential and went very well.   

 
 Mr. Libin said that Mr. Cirillo put together a PowerPoint presentation that he will send it out to 

everyone and put on the website.   
 
9.e. Calamar Construction update (The Tides at Bourne). 
 

Mr. Cannon said that the Calamar project is currently shut down right now. A cease-and-desist 
order was issued on February 11th.  This was done primarily because at the time there was no 
licensed construction supervisor on the site and Mr. Ken Murphy, the Building Inspector for 
Bourne, had some concerns about the construction activities there. There is a meeting this Friday.  
Mr. Murphy has requested that the architect and the licensed construction supervisor, and all the 
Town’s inspectors be on site for that meeting.   
 
Jerry Hill, V.P. of Calamar Construction, said that he is limited on what he can say at tonight’s 
meeting because this personnel issue arose with a former employee, and he is not able to discuss 
the situation in public. Mr. Hill said that the issues raised were easily explained, easily within the 
regulations and the practice and he thinks that Mr. Murphy has been good in conversation with his 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

8 
 
 

people since then and he has every expectation that any of his concerns will be addressed when 
they meet on Friday, and they will be ready to move forward.  He said they regret this delay of a 
couple of weeks and there will be further delays in getting the subcontractors back on the job. 
 
Chair Meier said that people are concerned about this project taking so long.  There was some 
discussion about the progress of the project. Mr. Hill said that the building is sold out and there is 
a waiting list, and the only units that are left are subsidized units that are required.  
 
Mr. Murphy said that Mr. Hill mentioned the delays as they are a result of the cease-and-desist 
order and he said the progress of this project is very slow and for him to say that the further delays 
are because of the Building Department, is not a fair assessment.  Mr. Hill said that he did not mean 
to intend that the delays are because of the Town’s Building Department, and he said he just wanted 
to say that this will impact the schedule. Mr. Murphy asked Mr. Hill to reach out to the people who 
have deposits on units because they call the Building Department constantly and it is slowing their 
permit process due to the number of calls. Mr. Hill said that they are all being contacted this week 
and being invited to an in-person meeting next week.  
 
Mr. MacDonald expressed his concerns with the slow progress and Ms. Froman said she has talked 
with many people that have made deposits and they are concerned about housing if the project is 
not done in time for when they need to be out of their current housing situations. Chair Meier said 
that he is going to take Mr. Hill up on his offer to be back before the Board of Selectmen next 
month for an update on the progress.  

 
9.f. Discussion and possible vote relative to the Barlow’s Landing Road/Shore Road intersection 

improvements proposed by the Transportation Engineering firm (Environmental Partners).  
Jim Fitzgerald will give a presentation relative to transportation improvement at the 
intersection. 

 
Mr. Cannon said that there was a presentation to the Board of Selectmen from Environmental 
Partners regarding the intersection of Barlow’s Landing Road and Shore Road.  This is an 
intersection that has been on the Town’s radar for a long time.  He said that they are looking for 
the Board to endorse the concept of going from a two-way stop to a four-way stop.  
 
Jim Fitzgerald, Transportation Director at Environmental Partners, gave a presentation on the 
screen on the proposed Barlow’s Landing Road/Shore Road intersection project.  He said the 
purpose of this project is to improve pedestrian accommodations, address safety deficiencies and 
the high crash rate, remove excess pavement and improve circulation and delineation for abutting 
businesses.  He explained in depth the proposed improvements at the intersection, and he talked 
about the feedback that has been received.  
 
Shawn Patterson said that in his opinion, Jim Fitzgerald is the best traffic engineer in the State, and 
he thinks that this plan is great, and he would like to Board to adopt this plan. He said that there is 
safety and good traffic flow in this plan.  
 
Mr. MacDonald said that a four-way top has been talked about for some time, and this plan clearly 
gives the best options for safety.  Ms. Froman agrees and said that she fully supports the concept 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

9 
 
 

and design.  Ms. Froman also said she appreciated that they addressed the questions and concerns 
of the people that use the intersection frequently.  
 
Ms. Mastrangelo asked if anything has changed from the presentation that was given on January 
4th.  Mr. Fitzgerald said that the only differences are the comments that came in from the Pocasset 
Village Association primarily having to do with the sidewalk along Village Way. Ms. Mastrangelo 
said that she listened to two listening sessions, and she also listened to the listening session of the 
Pocasset Village people and she listened to the Bourne meeting when they talked about it, and she 
said that the people in the village are concerned that this is changing the way their village is.  They 
want to know if there are interim things that could be done that would solve some of these issues 
without having a major change to their village.  She said that they want this to go to the Roadway 
Safety Committee to see if a smaller project, with less impact on the Village, could be done rather 
than a large project as presented tonight.  Ms. Mastrangelo said that she is uncomfortable moving 
forward with this project.   
 
Mr. Fitzgerald said that the geometric changes from their perspective don’t change the character of 
what is already there, and it makes it a little bit better and compliant. He said operationally it was 
studied to make sure it is adequate.  He said that in their opinion that the concept appears to work 
on the existing character of the location, and they do not want to change that.  
 
Ms. Froman asked what the timeframe is to implement this plan.  Mr. Fitzgerald said that the 
engineering side would be minimal compared to the funding side, and it could be done in one 
construction season. Mr. Patterson said that it would have to go to Town Meeting on a special 
article in the Fall, so the earliest is 2023 that it would be implemented.  Ms. Froman said she is not 
sure that the Roadway Safety Committee would be able to come up with a temporary fix and she 
would like to spend time on moving this forward.  Mr. MacDonald said again that he feels that this 
is a good plan, and he thinks it should move forward at this time.  
 
Ms. Mastrangelo asked what the cost for feasibility is and how is it being funded.  Mr. Fitzgerald 
said that as far as the design is concerned, they are at the conceptual phase and their next step is 
completing the design and preparing bid documents.  Mr. Patterson said the funding source is 
Chapter 90 and he agreed from day 1 to pay for all design work. Mr. Patterson said it is about 
$120,000.00 for each intersection so far. Ms. Mastrangelo said that if the funding source is Chapter 
90, it does not require going to Capital Outlay or Town Meeting. She said it is at the discretion of 
the DPW to spend because Town Meeting has authorized it. There was more discussion on funding 
and Town Meeting.  
 
Chair Meier asked if the Town owns the piece of property where the proposal says to close the curb 
cut at the Corner Café and if the Town does not own that access point, what will happen if the 
owner says no. Mr. Patterson said that he talked to the owner of the Corner Café, and she is in favor 
of closing the corner off because she thinks it’s dangerous.  
 
Mr. Slade said he doesn’t mind moving forward with this, but everything is not a done deal, and he 
would like to see and hear from the people from the village one more time somewhere along the 
way. Mr. Libin is in full agreement about the intersection and Village Way needs to be looked at. 
Ms. Froman asked if they vote to move forward tonight, are they locked into this concept, and Mr. 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

10 
 
 

Patterson said that they will not be locked in, and they can make changes and they just really need 
to decide if they are going to go in this direction or not.  

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and Jared MacDonald seconded, to support the roadway plans as 
presented by Environmental Partners converting the Shore Road/Barlow’s Landing Road 
intersection from a two (2) way stop to a four (4) way stop. 
Roll Call Vote – George Slade – yes, Jared MacDonald – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo – abstain, 
Judy Froman – yes,  and Chair Meier – yes. 
Vote: 4-0-1. 

 
10.  Town Administrator  

 

a. South Side Fire Station Committee Candidates update  
b. West End streetlight and Academy Drive/Main St. intersection 
c. Recent job postings 
d. Community Center status 
e. Police Chief search process 

10.a. South Side Fire Station Committee Candidates update 
 

Mr. Cannon said that candidates are coming in and they will present them all in one package to the 
Board next Friday.  

 
10.b. West End streetlight and Academy Drive/Main St. intersection 
 

Mr. Cannon said Mr. Patterson is working with Environmental Partners on a shared street grant to 
upgrade the Main Street/Academy Drive intersection and to provide lighting for Main Street there.  

 
10.c. Recent job postings 
 

Mr. Cannon said on the website the postings for Facilities Manager, Town Planner, and Computer 
Network Technician are posted, and they are hoping to get a few more jobs posted.  

 
10.d. Community Center status 
 

Mr. Cannon said most of the issues that he is aware of at the Community Center have been 
addressed. The backup generator and other issues have been addressed and/or fixed.  He said the 
Wi-Fi issue still needs some attention.  

 
10.e. Police Chief search process 
 

Mr. Cannon said that he has been talking to the Interim Director of Police Services, Paul Shastany, 
about the search for a Police Chief.  He is going to hold off on the search so he can talk to Marlene 
about the options, seeing that she will be on board soon.   

 
Chair Meier asked for some temporary lighting at the Main Street/Academy Drive intersection soon 
so that it is in place for the summer, and Mr. Cannon said he will work on it.  
 



Board of Selectmen’s Minutes  February 15, 2022 
 

11 
 
 

11.   Correspondence 
 

George Slade said he has one Talent Bank Form, and he would like to defer the remaining 
correspondence due to the time.  The Talent Bank Form is from P. Lindberg seeking an appointment 
on the Shore and Harbor Committee.  He said all the correspondence is on the Town’s website.  

 
12.  Committee Reports – Deferred. 
 
13.  Adjourn 
     
Voted:  Jared MacDonald moved, and Judy Froman seconded to adjourn. 
Roll Call Vote – George Slade – yes, Jared MacDonald – yes, Judy Froman – yes, Mary Jane Mastrangelo 
– yes, and Chair Meier – yes.  
Vote: 5-0-0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Kim Johnson, Recording Secretary 

 
 



 
 

Selectmen’s Correspondence 

April 5, 2022 

A. Monks Park Improvement Project memo from Town Planner 
B. DEP letter re JBCC Discontinuation of Perchlorate Monitoring 
C. DEP letter re RDX Plume Shell Development 
D. DEP letter re JBCC Small Arms Range Reports 


















	6a. T. Dering appointment
	6c. Alternation to Mahoney's ABCC License
	7b. R. Conron re JBCC machine gun range
	7d. American Cancer Society event application
	7f. Best Buddies event application
	7h 7j 7k - 2022 ATM  STM Warrant - No Motions
	ARTICLES OF THE WARRANT
	ARTICLE INDEX 2022
	ARTICLE INDEX 2022
	Special Town Meeting
	ANNUAL TOWN MEETING



	9. 02.15.22 Selectmen's Minutes - DRAFT
	BOS Agenda 4.5.22 AMENDED



